Handan Ibrahim

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood
<licensing.epping.and.brentwood@essex.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 09 June 2017 09:09

To: Licensing

Cc Handan Ibrahim;

Subject: Golden Anchor, 28 The Broadway, Loughton - Premises Licence Application

Attachments: ATTO0001 txt

Good Marning,
Further to the below email chain, Essex Police make no representation to the application.
Regards,

Peter

From: Handan Ibrahim [mailto:hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk]

Sent: 08 June 2017 13:39

To: Licensing Epping and Brentwood

Subject: FW: Urgent:Fwd: Golden Anchor, 28 The Broadway, Loughton - Premises Licence Application

Fyi

From:

Sent: 08 June 2017 12:37

To: Handan Ibrahim

Cc: Licensing

Subject: Re: Urgent:Fwd: Golden Anchor, 28 The Broadway, Loughton - Premises Licence Application

Dear Ms Handan,

Below, please find the confirmation e-mail we received form the applicant Mr. Esin Nidai.

Kind regards,

Hakan ER
Trainer and Consultant

Bilimway Training and Consultancy



Food Safety,Health and Safety,
Planning, Licensing
Training and Consultancy

Registered Centre of the Rsph & Biiab & Habc

Shchslptly o

Before you print this think about the ENVIRONMENT.

Internet communications are not secure and therefore Bilimway training and Consultancy Ltd. does not accept any
legal responsibility for the contents of this message. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or use in any other way is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error please notify the sender and then delete the message and any attachments from your computer. This email
has been scanned for all known viruses, while the sender has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise risk,
we cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses. You should carry out
your own virus checks before opening any attachments to this e-mait.

From: Esin Yanal <

Date: 8 June 2017 at 11:57:27 BST

To: Btline

Subject: Re: Urgent:Fwd: Golden Anchor, 28 The Broadway, Loughton - Premises Licence
Application

Dear Hakan,

Thanks for your e-mail.

I fully agree the conditions mentioned by the licensing police officer in your below sent e-mail.
I confirm that, | will fully comply with the conditions.

Kind regards,

Esin NIDAI
Applicant

Sent from my iPhone

On 8 jun 2017, at 11:30, _wrote:

Dear Esin Nidai,

Below, you can find the conditions raised by the licensing police officer for our new
premises application.

Please read the below written conditions carefully.



If you are agree with those conditions, lease send your confirmation that you are
agree to the below mentioned wordings to be added to the premises licence as
canditions by replying this e-mail.

Awaiting for your quickest respond,
Regards,

Esin NIDAI
Applicant

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Handan Ibrahim <hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Date: 8 June 2017 at 11:13:27 BST

To:

Cc: "'Licensing Epping and

Brentwood" <licensing.epping.and.brentwood @essex.pnn.police.u
k>

Subject: FW: Golden Anchor, 28 The Broadway, Loughton -
Premises Licence Application

Dear Sir,

At the request of Mr Jones please find attached the following
conditions to be approved. Please reply to this email copying in Mr
Jones (police licensing) with your reply.

Thank vou

Kind Regards

iMrs Handan ibrahim

Licensing Compliance Officer

Tel: 019925 64153

Email: hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood
[mailto:licensing.epping.and.brentwood @essex.pnn . police.uk]
Sent: 23 May 2017 15:29

To:

Cc: Licensing

Subject: Golden Anchor, 28 The Broadway, Loughton - Premises
Licence Application

Good Afternoon,



| am contacting you in respect of the above application and to seek
your agreement to an additional condition being added to the
Premises Licence if granted.

The application states ‘Supply of alcohel consumption on the
premises with food will take place during permitted hours’. As such
| would request the following be added to the licence:

1. The premises must operate as a restaurant:

i.  Inwhich customers must be seated at a table;
ii. Which provides substantial table meals that are
prepared on the premises and are served and
consumed at the table;

iii. Where alcohol must not be sold, supplied, or
consumed on the premises otherwise than to persons
who are taking substantial table meals and provided
always that the consumption of alcohol by such
persons is ancillary to taking such meals.

2. Service of alcohol shall be by waiter/waitress only.

| hope this is agreeable, and look forward to hearing from you
accordingly.

Kind regards,

Peter

Peter Jones MIOL, ABII (7706)

Epping & Brentwood Licensing Officer
Epping Forest & Brentwood Local Policing Hub
WestLPA
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Q hitp://www.assex.police uk

El Loughton Palice Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, Essex, 1G10 4BE

To find out what is happening in your neighbaurhood and all about your local

neighbourhood policing team visit www.essex police uk/yourarea and enter your
postcode,
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ESSEX COMMUNITY MESSAGING

Sign up for free o receive accurate and up-lo-date information, crime prevention
advice and notifications from Essex Police and other key pariners, such as
Neighbourhood Watch - simply click the following link g .ESSEX,

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain
information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police, which is
confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for
the exclusive use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it is
addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies,
could be disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or
civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of
the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately by
contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on |Jli}

I Essex Police on [N 25 appropriate.
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DISCLAIMER

This email is for the use of the intended recipients only. Any
opinion or

advice it contains is that of the sender and does not bind the
authority in

any way. If you have received it in error, please notify the
sender

immediately and then delete the message. If you are not the
intended '

recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this
email.

We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting
software viruses, but we advise that you carry out your own
virus

checks on an attachment to this message. We cannot accept
liability

for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.

Internet email is not a secure communication medium,
and we advise that you observe this lack of security when
emailing us.

Epping Forest District Council
Postmaster@Eppingforestdc.gov.uk

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex
Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the
individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be
disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police on_ or Essex Police on as appropriate.








